

From: Tom Cokenias <tom@tncokenias.org>
To: <jkennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: 7/23/02 12:05PM
Subject: Re: FCC File #: 0068-EX-PL-2002 [Reference Number: 2128]

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

The TX power is 158.1 mW (22 dBm), the antenna gain is approximately 16 dBi, for an EIRP of 38 dBm, which is 6.31 watts EIRP, as stated in the application.

The website said the confirmation number was in error and I was not able to reply to your email that way. Is there something else I need to do to make sure this application proceeds with review?

Best regards

Tom Cokenias tom@tncokenias.org

>Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

>

>Please indicate if the reported effective radiated power is 631 W,
>63.1 W, or 6.31 W for the Milpitas, CA location.

>

>Confirmation Number: EL12161

>jkennedy@fcc.gov

>=====

>The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
>continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>requested information within 30 days of 07/23/2002 may result in
>application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the
>filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

>

>DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order
>for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload
>your response via the Internet at
>https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html